
From: Han, James
To: Rood, Timothy; Tu, John; Tu, John; Mendez, Zacharias; Zsutty, Yves; Lapustea, Florin; Ekern, Bill; Madou, Ramses; Sadorra, Rey;

Tom, Vivian; Phan, Johnny; Zenk, Jessica; Keyon, David; Hill, Shannon; Arroyo, Juliet; Burnham, Nicolle; Horning, Peggy; Khattab,
Zahi; Eidlin, Eric

Subject: CSJ & Google Meeting
Date: Thursday, June 4, 2020 11:48:30 AM

Hi,
 
For your reference and ease of access, today’s Land Use and Buildings discussion with Google will be facilitated with
the provided spreadsheet link below.
 
https://sanjoseca-
my.sharepoint.com/:x:/g/personal/james_han_sanjoseca_gov/EUP422uf6XRBnxScrWdBz0wBZplNUGTFFWF8Mbhuo-
bFTA?e=LOjUFS
 
James Han
Planner | Planning Division | PBCE 
City of San José | 200 East Santa Clara Street  
Email: james.han@sanjoseca.gov | Phone: (408)-535-7843
For More Information Please Visit: http://www.sanjoseca.gov/planning
 
San José City Hall is closed in response to COVID-19.
I am working remotely in accord with governor's and City's direction. 
I will monitor email during this time. 
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